

The building which first housed St. Joseph's Hospital.

In 1931, St. Joseph's opened a

to

hur

and und pou

up, mu

wel

time the hospital bought its first ambulance.

Soon the needs of the com-munity out-stripped the facilities

of the hospital and, again after a long fund-raising campaign, a new surgical building was opened

in 1923.

A 1931 photograph of a group of Sisters serving the hospital at that time.

10.30

The first students in the School of Nursing are shown in 1908. From left are Miss Harriett Keavin, Miss Josephine Ty Lynch, first superintendent of nurses and supervisor of Catherine Sullivan, and Miss Lena Macine